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b7E
b6 From: (FBI)
b7C Sent: 15, 2007 4:39 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE. 10B Issue b1
SECRET sz
|4} - RECORD : 11-22-2032
) o2
b6
b7C
b4 Just to close the loop on this; | only received name, address, and length of service from
b7D for the numbers on the &SL
Thank you,
b6
b7Cc L

- Original Message-----

b2 From: lOGC) (FBI)

- Sent: I_M.nndau_ﬁahmamml'@ PM
b7E To: (FBI)

Subject: IOB Issue ‘b 1
SECRET b2
[&) ~RECORD b7E
bé& Thank you for answering my question:{%y. | have a couple of questions. What
HIC subscriber information did you receive fro Did you get anything other than the
b4 name, address, and length of service for the mobile ‘telephone numbers? If this {s
b7D that you received, the NSL specifically asked for this information, an I
be response would definitely be within the scope of the NSL. Either way. I am
o recommending that incident 1s NOT reportable to the IOB. I believe that my
3}32 = supervisors will agree.
b Thank vou again for vour help.
1 |
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(202) 3241
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